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EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking


links, or responding to this email.
Good afternoon Mr. Petti
 
Attached is the training record from today for training on the Used Oil Permit for the Tampa
location.  Combined with the training record from yesterday, this covers all personnel at the Tampa
site. 
 
Additionally, going forward we will be using the EPA ID number assigned by FDEP in the permit,
FLR000260695, on all hazardous waste manifests, used oil/used oil filter manifests and
universal waste manifests transported by the EnviroServe Tampa location.
 
If you have any questions or require anything further, please reach out to me.
 
Thank you,
Mike
 
 
 
 


www.enviroserve.com


24/7 Emergency Response
                      (800) 488‑0910


Mike Samelak
Environmental Quality Manager
4600 Brookpark Rd
Cleveland, OH 44134
D   216 430 7845
M  216 402 9171
MikeSamelak@enviroserve.com


From: Mike Samelak <MikeSamelak@enviroserve.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 11:56 AM
To: Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov>; Talitha Wesson <TalithaWesson@enviroserve.com>
Cc: Evans, Coral A <Coral.A.Evans@FloridaDEP.gov>; Pedigo, Leslie <Leslie.Pedigo@FloridaDEP.gov>;
Lance Wilcox <LanceWilcox@enviroserve.com>
Subject: RE: Enviroserve Hazardous Waste Inspection 3/27/2024 EPA ID FLR000260695
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Good morning Mr. Petti,
 
Attached is the training record of the training of personnel at the Tampa Facility on the used oil
permit.  There are some personnel at the Tampa facility that were called out on a job this morning. 
We will be getting those people trained as they return today or, if they are back too late today, first
thing in the morning.  I will send a second record with the remainder of the personnel as soon as
they have completed the training.  Feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
Mike
 


From: Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 9:24 AM
To: Mike Samelak <MikeSamelak@enviroserve.com>; Talitha Wesson
<TalithaWesson@enviroserve.com>
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
 
Thank you for those Documents and I will look for the training records tomorrow.
 
See attached Documents that revoke your ability to transport hazardous waste or used oil in the
State of Florida using the Ohio EPA ID #. 
 
According to these letters your transportation of used oil, manifest dated 9/27/23, is a violation
because you used the Ohio EPA ID #.
 
Let me know if you have any questions
 
 
 
 
 
 


From: Mike Samelak <MikeSamelak@enviroserve.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 8, 2024 6:13 PM
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
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This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.


Good afternoon Mr. Petti,
 
Thank you for your call this morning.  Per our conversation on the missing items, see my responses
below for the missing items from the original request.
 


Attached is the Annual Report by Used Oil and Used Oil Filter Handlers, as requested (Tampa
2023 Used Oil Report.pdf)
Training – EnviroServe does have an SOP for train for the used oil program (attached) but,
unfortunately, files related to the training of the personnel in Tampa are not able to be
located.  To rectify this, we will be holding a training class on the Used Oil Transporter Permit
on this Wednesday morning, 4/10/24.  I can provide the training record once the training is
completed.


 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions on any of this.  My cell phone is typically the best
way to reach me (216-402-9171).  I will be travelling to Salt Lake City tomorrow and will be
unavailable for a call until ~2:15 pm EST when my flight lands. 
 
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


From: Mike Samelak <Mikesamelak@enviroserve.com> 
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 9:46 PM
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
 
Good evening Mr. Petti
 
Hope you are doing well. Attached are copies of manifests for hazardous waste, universal waste and
used oil shipped by the Enviroserve Tampa location within the last three years, as requested.  The
attached files contain: 1 – Hazardous Waste Manifest,  8 – Universal Waste Aerosol BOLs, 3 – Used
Oil Manifests.  If you have any questions or require further information, feel free to contact me.
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Some people who received this message don't often get email from david.petti@floridadep.gov. Learn why this is
important


Thank you,
 
 


From: Petti, David <David.Petti@FloridaDEP.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 9:34 AM
To: Mike Samelak <Mikesamelak@enviroserve.com>; Talitha Wesson
<Talithawesson@enviroserve.com>
Cc: Evans, Coral A <Coral.A.Evans@FloridaDEP.gov>; Pedigo, Leslie <Leslie.Pedigo@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Enviroserve Hazardous Waste Inspection 3/27/2024 EPA ID FLR000260695
 


Mike & Talitha
 
It was a pleasure meeting you during our visit to your facility yesterday.
 
Please see below for the items the Department requires to be produced:
 
USED OIL TRANSPORTERS
 
Used oil Rule excerpts
62-710.510 Record Keeping and Reporting.
(1) Each registered person shall maintain records on DEP Form 62-710.901(2), “Used Oil and Used
Oil Filter Record Keeping Form and Instructions,” effective date 4-23-13, which is hereby adopted
and incorporated by reference (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02069), or
on substantially equivalent forms which contain at least the same information as the Department
form.
(2) Transporters shall maintain documentation of all shipments of used oil, including those accepted
for transport as well as those refused due to suspected mixing with hazardous waste. A copy of this
record shall be left with the generator.
(5) No later than March 1 of each year, each person required to register in accordance with Rule 62-
710.500, F.A.C., shall submit an annual report for the preceding calendar year to the Department on
DEP Form 62-710.901(3), “Annual Report by Used Oil and Used Oil Filter Handlers,”
 
62-710.600 Certification Program for Used Oil Transporters.
(1) Any used oil transporter that transports over public highways more than 500 gallons of used oil
annually, not including oily waste, shall become certified pursuant to this section.
(2) To become certified and to maintain certification, used oil transporters shall:
(a) Register annually with the Department and comply with the annual reporting and record keeping
requirements pursuant to Rules 62-710.500 and 62-710.510, F.A.C.;
(c) Maintain a record of training in the company’s operating record and the individual personnel files
indicating the type of training received along with the dated signature of those receiving and
providing the training. These records shall be retained for a minimum of three years and available
for review by Department personnel during inspections;
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•  All records and documents pertaining to the transport, by vehicles from your facility, of used oil,
for the past three years.  See rule excerpts above and provide the required information in 62-
710.510  (1), (2) & (5),
    62-710.600 (a), & (c)
 
 
•  All records pertaining to the transport, by vehicles from your facility, of hazardous waste for the
past three years conforming to the provisions in 40 CFR 263.22(a).
 
 
•  All records pertaining to the transportation of universal waste, by vehicles from your facility, of
universal waste.
 
               
Provide the Department with this documentation by close of business on Monday April 1, 2024.
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this process
 
 


David Petti
Environmental Specialist III
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Southwest District – Temple Terrace
13051 N. Telecom Pkwy, #101
Temple Terrace, FL 33637
David.Petti@floridadep.gov
Office: 813.470.5748
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